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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Patrick Zimski [patrick@patrickzimski.com]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 8:22 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; 'Dan Varosh'; PDKing0000@aol.com
Subject: RO509 - Downtown Toyota - 4145 Broadway

Ms. Roe: This follows our telephone conversation and confirms that we are meeting Thursday, July 25, 1:00 p.m. at your 
office.  In attendance on our end will be a representative of the property owner, Paul King and me.  Please call or email if 
you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Patrick Zimski 
 
Patrick D. Zimski 
Attorney at Law 
5767 Broadway, Suite 102 
Oakland, California 94618 
Tel:  510.595.7708 
Fax: 510.595.7712 
email: patrick@patrickzimski.com 
website: www.patrickzimski.com 
  
The information in this email is confidential and may also be a privileged attorney-client communication. This 
email is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, 
or the intended recipient's agent, this is notice that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me by replying to this email. Also, please 
delete the email from your system. 
 
  
  
 


